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FIELD OFFICE TECHNICAL GUIDE
NRCS Technical Guide Section I - Reference List

I - References Lists:

INTRODUCTION

The following pages, associated documents and Internet Links are categorized in typical subject
matter groups. Additional Web links and references associated with a local office and location
may be added as appropriate. References that may have statewide applicability may be suggested
for addition to this list by contacting the California NRCS State Resource Conservationist.
Currently approved reference subject matter categories are:

� General References
� Agronomy References
� Air Quality References
� Biology References
� Economics/Sociology References
� Endangered Species References
� Engineering References
� Forestry References
� Important Farmland References
� Plant Materials References
� Range and Grazing References
� Resource Conservation Laws
� Rural Land References
� Soil References
� Tribal References
� Urban References
� Water Quality References
� Watershed References
� Wetland References
� Other References and Links

Users of the NRCS FOTG are advised to frequently
visit the California NRCS Web Site for the most up
to date Internet Links!

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FOTG/fotgref1.htm

Due to the dynamic nature of the Internet, links to
web sites listed here may be changed or updated
since publishing of this document.

If you find a web page or link has changed, please
notify the "webmaster".

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FOTG/fotgref1.htm
mailto:Mark.Parson@ca.usda.gov
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: General References
Reference Name: Location*:

Agricultural Census Report www.nass.usda.gov/census
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

U.S. Census Information www.census.gov/
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Ag. Marketing Information www.ams.usda.gov/marketnews.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

National Planning Procedures Handbook (NPPH) http://public.nrcs.gov
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

National Resource Inventory (NRI) www.nhq.usda.gov/CCS/NRIrlse.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

National Watershed Manual www.ftw/nrcs.usda.gov/pl566/WSM.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

RCD Long Range Plan  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

CARCD Strategic Plan  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

CARCD Resource Conservation District
Guidebook

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

MLRA Handbooks  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Conservation Needs Inventory, USDA NRCS  SO-RTS Library

Field Reference Binder, USDA NRCS  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

National Food Security Act Manual (NFSAM),
USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Conservation Programs Manual, USDA NRCS  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Ecological Subregions of the United States:
Section Descriptions, 1994

 SO-RTS, Soils Library

Ecological Subregions of California
Section & Subsection Descriptions, 1997

 SO-RTS, Soils Library

Land Resource Regions & Major Land Resource
Areas of the U.S., Ag. Handbook 196, Rev. 1981

 SO-RTS, Soils Library

California Environmental Resources Evaluation
System (CERES), State of California

 http://ceres.ca.gov/

Information Center for the Environment (UCD) http://ice.ucdavis.edu/

 

___________________________________
TOP

http://www.nass.usda.gov/census
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.ams.usda.gov/marketnews.htm
http://public.nrcs.gov/
http://www.nhq.usda.gov/CCS/NRIrlse.html
http://www.ftw/nrcs.usda.gov/pl566/WSM.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/
http://ice.ucdavis.edu/


USDA NRCS
July 2000

Field Office Technical Guide, Section I

General Resource References - Reference List - July 2000 - Page 3 of 53

SUBJECT CATEGORY: Agronomy References
Reference Name: Location*:

National Agronomy Manual, NRCS ftp://ftp.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pub/NAM/
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS, CA SO-RTS, AO, FO Library Technical Notes Binder

Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS,
National Agronomy Technical Notes http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/agronomy.s

html
Buffer & Filter Strip References

www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Buffers.html
California Water Erosion Prediction
Guide, July 1998, USDA NRCS (RUSLE) SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
California Wind Erosion Prediction
Guide, USDA NRCS CA, March 1998 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Predicting Soil Erosion by Water: A
Guide to Conservation Planning, with the
Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation
(RUSLE), USDA ARS, AH-703, Jan.
1997 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Cover Crops In California Orchards and
Vineyards (USDA-SCS-CA, Jan. 1983)  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Soil Erosion: Prediction and Control
(SCSA Special Publication No. 21) -
USLE  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Predicting Rainfall Erosion Losses
(USDA Handbook No. 537) - USLE  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Guides for Erosion & Sediment Control
(USDA, NRCS, California) - USLE  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Soil Conditioning Rating Indices (WNTC
CONS Agronomy Tech. Note No. 27, 1974)

 California Field Office Technical Guide, Section 1
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Growers Weed Identification Handbook
(University of California)  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Minimum Tillage Farming/No Tillage
Farming (No-Till Farmer, Inc.)  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Conservation Farming (Deere & Co.),
1986  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
Cover Cropping in Vineyards - A
Growers Handbook (DANR/Pub.3338) State Agronomists Bookshelf, SO, Davis, CA
On-Farm Composting Handbook.
NRAES-54, June 1992  SO-RTS Library
Western Fertilizer Handbook, 8th Edition,
1995,Calif. Fertilizer Association, The
Interstate Printers/Publishers, Danville, IL  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

ftp://ftp.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pub/NAM/
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/agronomy.shtml
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/agronomy.shtml
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Buffers.html
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Western Fertilizer Handbook -
Horticultural Edition, 1990, Calif.
Fertilizer Association, The Interstate
Printers/Publishers  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Agricultural Innovations (private)  http://www.agriculture.com/scgi/aginnovator/AgInno
vator.cgi?FNC=Start__Astart_html

NRCS Ecological Sciences Division
Agronomy Homepage  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/agro/agronomy.ht

ml
Conservation Technology Information
Center (CTIC)  http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.agriculture.com/scgi/aginnovator/AgInnovator.cgi?FNC=Start__Astart_html
http://www.agriculture.com/scgi/aginnovator/AgInnovator.cgi?FNC=Start__Astart_html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/agro/agronomy.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/agro/agronomy.html
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html
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TOP

http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy00osti/25250.pdf
http://www.oit.doe.gov/agriculture/
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/
http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm
http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/pdf/carbon_brochure.pdf
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/pdf/carbon_brochure.pdf
http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov/
http://www.usda.gov/agency/oce/gcpo/index.htm
http://www.usda.gov/agency/oce/gcpo/index.htm
http://www.biodiesel.org/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Air Quality References
Reference Name: Location*:

Emission and Reduction of Greenhouse Gases  http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy00osti/25250.pdf
SO-RTS Library

U.S. Department. of Energy
Office of Industrial Technology

 http://www.oit.doe.gov/agriculture/

EPA AIRNOW - Office of Air Quality Planning
and Standards (OAQPS)

 http://www.epa.gov/airnow/
SO-RTS Library

California State Air Resources Board  http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm

California Dept. of Pesticide Regulation  http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/

California Dept. of Toxic Substances Control  http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/

California Environmental Protection Agency  http://www.calepa.ca.gov/

U.S. National Oceanic & Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA)

 http://www.NOAA.gov/

National Weather Service  http://www.nws.noaa.gov/

Growing Carbon: A New Crop That Helps
Agricultural Producers and the Climate Too,
USDA NRCS, Soil & Water Conservation Society

 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/pdf/carbon_br
ochure.pdf
SO-RTS Library

USDA Agricultural Research Service  http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov

USDA Global Change Program
 http://www.usda.gov/agency/oce/gcpo/index.ht
m

Biofuels - National Biodiesel Board  http://www.biodiesel.org

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html
http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/cawildlife.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/cawildlife.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/fishing/manual3.pdf
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/fishing/
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/whrintro.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/whrintro.html
http://www.audubon.org/
http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/
http://www.usda.gov/stream_restoration/
http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html
http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/insta/Index.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/insta/Index.htm
http://ice.ucdavis.edu/CERPI/
http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/newcara/main.html
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/newcara/main.html
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TOP___________________________________
SUBJECT CATEGORY: Biology References

Reference Name: Location*:
National Biology Handbook, 190-VI
USDA, NRCS

http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-
wsi/products.html - SO-RTS Library

National Biology Manual
USDA, NRCS

 SO-RTS Library

California Wildlife Habitat Relationships System
Version 7.0, CDFG/CIWTG, 1999

SO RTS Library
AO Area Biologists

California's Wildlife Series (CA DF&G):
Guide to the California Wildlife Habitat Relationships System
A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California
California's Wildlife, Volume I, Amphibians and Reptiles
California's Wildlife, Volume II, Birds
California's Wildlife, Mammals

http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/
cawildlife.html

Establishing Woody Plants for Upland Game Birds
USDA NRCS & CA DF&G

 SO-RTS Library

Food Habits of California Upland Game Birds
CA DF&G

 SO-RTS Library

The Growers Weed Identification Handbook,
Cooperative Extension Service (CES)

 SO-RTS Library

California Salmonid Stream Habitat Restoration
Manual, CA DF&G

 http://www.dfg.ca.gov/fishing/manual3.pdf

CA Dept. of Fish & Game Fisheries Branch http://www.dfg.ca.gov/fishing/

Biology Technical Notes
USDA NRCS

 SO, AO, FO Library - Tech. Notes Binder

California Wildlife Habitat Relationships
California Department of Fish & Game  http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/whrintro.

html 
Audubon Society  http://www.audubon.org/

NRCS Wildlife Habitat Management Institute  http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/ 

Stream Corridor Restoration: Principles, Processes, and
Practices, Federal Interagency Stream Corridor
Restoration Working Group

 http://www.usda.gov/stream_restoration/

Watershed Science Institute Products, Publications and
Guidance (ie. "Proper Functioning Condition")

 http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-
wsi/products.html

NRCS Science Institutes
 http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/insta/In
dex.htm

California Ecological Restoration Projects Inventory  http://ice.ucdavis.edu/CERPI/
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(CERPI), U.C. Davis
USDI National Riparian Service Team  http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/

California Rivers Assessment Interactive Web database
 http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/newcara/main
.html
 

 

 

 

http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocSciInstitute
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/
http://stats.bls.gov/cpihome.htm
http://www.enr.com/
http://www.usda.gov/nass/
http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu/data-sets/crops/95917/
http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/RESS/econ/ressd.htm
http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/statistics/dairy.html
http://wwdoane.com/
http://www.agecon.ucdavis.edu/library/homepage.html
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___________________________________
TOP

http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/demograp/druhpar.html
http://wwwcffm.umn.edu/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Economics & Sociology References
Reference Name: Location*:

Economics Technical Notes (200 Series),
West Technical Service Center, Portland,
OR, 1980-1994, USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

Economics of Conservation Handbook,
1977, Engineering & Watershed Planning
Unit, West Technical Service Center,
Portland, OR, USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, WPS, AO, FO Library

Sociology Technical Notes (420 Series)
USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

NRCS Social Sciences Institute  http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocSciInstitute/Default.html

Social & Economic Data Access
NRCS Social Sciences Institute

http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/

USDA Economics & Statistics System  http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/

Consumer Prices Indexes  http://stats.bls.gov/cpihome.htm

Engineering News Record
Construction Cost Indexes

 http://www.enr.com/

USDA National Agricultural Statistics
Service

 http://www.usda.gov/nass/

Agricultural Prices Received and Paid
Indexes

 http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu/data-sets/crops/95917/

Resource Economics & Social Sciences
Division, USDA NRCS

 http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/RESS/econ/ressd.htm

Regional Economic Information  http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/

U.S. Census Bureau  http://www.census.gov/

Census of Agriculture  http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/

California Dairy Facts  http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/statistics/dairy.html

Doane's Agricultural Reports  http://wwdoane.com
SO-RTS Library

U.C. Davis Agricultural Economics
Library

 http://www.agecon.ucdavis.edu/library/homepage.html

California Economic Review, CA Trade
and Commerce Agency, Office of
Economic Research, Sacramento, CA

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/ENVHNB/environhandbook1.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/endangered/index.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/cawildlife.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/cawildlife.html
http://endangered.fws.gov/
http://www.r1.fws.gov/text/species.html
http://www.nmfs.gov/
http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/
http://www.cnps.org/
http://arnica.csustan.edu/esrpp/esrpp.htm
http://ceres.ca.gov/cgi-bin/theme
http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/es/index.htm
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California County Profiles, Dept. of
Finance, Economic Research, 2000

 SO-RTS, WPS, FO Library

Calif. Dept. of Finance, California
Demographics

 http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/demograp/druhpar.htm

Center for Farm Financial Management
University of Minnesota

 http://wwwcffm.umn.edu/

Conducting Small Group & Focus Group
Meetings, USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

County Agricultural Reports, Current
Edition, County Agricultural
Commissioner

 FO Library

Commodity Costs & Returns Estimation
Handbook, July 20, 1998, A Report of the
AAEA Task Force, Ames Iowa.
Distributed by NRCS Resource
Economics & Social Sciences Division.

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

National Resource Economic Handbook,
1998, USDA NRCS, Part 611 Water
Resources

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

Economics Guide, 1964-1971, USDA
SCS

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

Project Planning, Scheduling & Control,
James P. Lewis, Irwin Professional
Publishing, Chicago, 1995

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

Dollars and Sense in Conservation, S.V.
Ciriacy-Wantrup, USDA NRCS
Publication 95-1, August 1995 (Revised
from 1951)

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

Conservation Practice Physical Effects -
the Human Component of SWAPA+H,
Excel Workbook created by Hal Gordon,
State Economist, OR, 1999

 SO-RTS, WPS Library

 

 

 

___________________________________
TOP

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/eng/index.html
http://www.waterrights.ca.gov/
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://www.water.ca.gov/dir-dwr_publicationsR2/Grdwtr_Bulletin_118.html
http://www.water.ca.gov/dir-dwr_publicationsR2/Grdwtr_Bulletin_118.html
http://www.water.ca.gov/dir-dwr_publicationsR2/Grdwtr_Bulletin_118.html
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html
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http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html
http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/eng-manuals/cecw.htm
http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/eng-manuals/cecw.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/engin.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/soilmech/homepage.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/soilmech/homepage.html
http://astm.micronexx.com/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Endangered Species References
See also "Resource Conservation Laws" references.

Reference Name: Location*:
California Endangered Species Handbook
(1981), USDA NRCS CA

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/ENVHNB/environhandbook1.html

Inventory of Rare & Endangered Vascular
Plants of California, CNPS, 1994

 SO-RTS Library

California's Wild Heritage - Threatened &
Endangered Animals in the Golden State,
CDFG, 1990

 SO-RTS Library

California Natural Diversity Data Base (Rarefind),
1999. Electronic database updated every 6 mo. - CA DF&G

 State or Area Biologists

California State Fish & Game Listed Animals &
Plants, CA DF&G

 http://www.dfg.ca.gov/endangered/index.html 

California Wildlife, Volumes I-III
CA DF&G  http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/cwhr/cawildlife.

html 
US Fish & Wildlife Service Endangered Species  http://endangered.fws.gov/

http://www.r1.fws.gov/text/species.html 
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS)  http://www.nmfs.gov/

http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/ 
California Native Plant Society  http://www.cnps.org/ 

Endangered Species Recovery Program  http://arnica.csustan.edu/esrpp/esrpp.htm 

CA Environmental Resources Evaluation System
(CERES) Enter Search Word: "Endangered"

 http://ceres.ca.gov/cgi-bin/theme 

CA Dept. of Pesticide Regulation
Endangered Species Project

 http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/es/index.htm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________
TOP

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPPintro.htm
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPPintro.htm
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPPintro.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/FMMP/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/LCA/index.htm
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPP/LESAApprList.htm
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPP/YoloLESAModel.pdf
http://cyburbia.ap.buffalo.edu/cgi-bin/pairc/land_use
http://www.gov.on.ca/OMAFRA/english/landuse/facts/lear.htm#LAND
http://www.gov.on.ca/OMAFRA/english/landuse/facts/lear.htm#LAND
http://www.gis.psu.edu/outreach/lesa/
http://www.sd.nrcs.usda.gov/soi/comply.htm
http://www.ers.usda.gov/briefing/landuse/
http://www.lta.org/
http://www.sustainable.org/economy/urbanrural.html
http://www.svosc.org/
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http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfm/preface.htm
http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward
http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/
http://www.ceres.ca.gov/snep/
http://www.ucfpl.edu/
http://www.californiaoaks.org/
http://www.orst.edu/Dept/fmc/
http://urbanfor.cagr.calpoly.edu/
http://www.psw.fs.fed.us/
http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Engineering References
For more information and assistance, visit the California NRCS Engineering Section website.

Reference Name: Location*:
Engineering Field Handbook for Conservation
Practices, USDA NRCS

 SO, AO, FO Engineering Library

National Engineering Handbook, USDA NRCS
-Section 15 - IRRIGATION
-Section 16 - DRAINAGE

 SO, AO, FO Engineering Library

California Irrigation Guide, USDA NRCS CA  SO, AO, FO Engineering Library

Rules & Regulations & Information Pertaining To
Appropriations of Water in California (Title 23, Chap.
2.1, State Water Rights Board)

 http://www.waterrights.ca.gov
SO Engineering Library

Precipitation - Frequency Maps
US NOAA

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Precipitation - Isopluvial Maps
US NOAA

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

National Operation & Maintenance Manual
USDA NRCS

 SO Engineering Library

Guide for Erosion & Sediment Control
USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California DWR Bulletin 74-81 & 74-90
(Water Well Standards)

 SO-RTS Library

Agricultural Waste Management Field Handbook
USDA NRCS

 SO, AO, FO Engineering Library

CA Dept. of Mines and Geology (CA DOC)
"Geologic Atlas Maps" or "Regional Geology Maps"

 SO Geology Library

CA Dept. of Mines and Geology (CA DOC)
"Fault Activity Map of California & Adjacent Areas
(1994)

 SO Geology Library

CA Dept. of Mines and Geology (CA DOC)
Publications  http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_l

ist/index.htm - SO Geology Library
Stream Corridor Restoration - Federal Interagency
Stream Corridor Restoration Working Group (USDA)  http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_l

ist/index.htm 
Landslides-Investigation and Mitigation (Sp.Rpt. 274)
National Academy of Sciences, Academy Press, 1996

 SO Engineering/Geology Library

CA DWR Bulletin 118 - "California's Groundwater"  http://www.water.ca.gov/dir-
dwr_publicationsR2/Grdwtr_Bulletin_118.
html - SO Engineering/Geology Library

USDA Biotechnology Home Page  http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/

NRCS Technical Notes & Briefs

http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/
http://www.fpl.fs.fed.us/
http://www.fire.ca.gov/
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_page.html
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_page.html
http://www.unl.edu/nac/
http://frap.cdf.ca.gov/
http://r5.fs.fed.us/fpm/index.htm
http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm
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 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.h
tml
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

NRCS Animal Feeding Operations (AFO)
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAM
S/ahcwpd/AFO.html 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) Manuals and
Publications

 http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-
docs/eng-manuals/cecw.htm - SO
Engineering Lib.

NRCS NHQ Conservation Engineering Division  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/engin.html

NRCS National Soil Mechanics Center
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/soilmech/ho
mepage.html

ASTM Standards, References & Searches http://astm.micronexx.com/

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usad.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usad.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html
http://www.nhq.usda/
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usad.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usad.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usad.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/Pmtemp.html
http://plant-materials.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/websites/nat.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/websites/nat.html
http://www.cnps.org/
http://www.cnps.org/links/botany_links.htm
http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/photos/flora/
http://www2.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/pages/HomeVegspec.htm
http://www2.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/pages/HomeVegspec.htm
http://wric.ucdavis.edu/
http://plants.usda.gov/plants/
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/
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TOP

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/NRPH.PDF
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html
http://www.glci.org/
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/models/rangecal/
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/models/rangecal/
http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/agref.htm
http://osu.orst.edu/dept/range/rbib.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html
http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/range1.htm
http://cnrit.tamu.edu/ganlab/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Important Farmland Resources
For more information and assistance, visit the CA Farmland Protection Program home page.

Reference Name: Location*:
California Important Farmland Protection Policy Guide Handbook SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California USDA Farmland Protection Program Home Page http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPPintro.htm

NRCS Farmland Protection and Community Planning Home Page http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/

State of California Farmland and Open Space Program http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/index.htm

State of California Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/FMMP/index.htm

State of California Land Conservation Act (Williamson Act) http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/LCA/index.htm

California NRCS List of Approved LESA Systems http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPP/LESAApprList.htm

Example of an approved LESA System developed for
Yolo County, California (PDF File)

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/FPP/YoloLESAModel.pdf

 

CyBurbia Urban Planning Portal - Land USe Planning
Resources

http://cyburbia.ap.buffalo.edu/cgi-bin/pairc/land_use

A Guide to Land Evaluation and Area Review (LEAR)
System for Agriculture, Ontario, Canada http://www.gov.on.ca/OMAFRA/english/landuse/facts/

lear.htm#LAND
Pennsylvania State GIS Outreach Project - LESA Ranking
System

http://www.gis.psu.edu/outreach/lesa/

USDA NRCS South Dakota FPPA Compliance
Procedures

http://www.sd.nrcs.usda.gov/soi/comply.htm

Economic Research Service - Land Use Study &
Evaluation

http://www.ers.usda.gov/briefing/landuse/

Land Trust Alliance http://www.lta.org/

Sustainable Communities Network - Urban Rural
Economic Ties

http://www.sustainable.org/economy/urbanrural.html

Sacramento Valley Open Space Conservancy http://www.svosc.org/

TOP

http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_page.html
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_page.html
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/hopland/home_page.html
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/hopland/home_page.html
http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/
http://danr.ucop.edu/uccelr/uccelr.htm
http://www.casrm.org/
http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/
http://wric.ucdavis.edu/
http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm
http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/RES/rc/drought.htm
http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/RES/rc/drought.htm
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Forestry References

Reference Name: Location*:
National Forestry Manual
USDA NRCS

 http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfm/preface.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Forestry Incentives Program Manual
USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Windbreak Handbook, USDA NRCS  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Handbook For Forest and Ranch Roads, 6/94
USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California State Forest Stewardship Program  http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward

U.C. Integrated Hardwood Range Management
Program

 http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/

Silvics of North America - Ag. Handbook 654  SO-RTS Library

Forest Cover Types of the U.S. & Canada  SO-RTS Library

The Distribution of Forest Trees in California  SO-RTS Library

California's Forest Resources - FRRAP Report  SO-RTS Library

California's Forests and Rangelands - Forest &
Rangeland Resources Assessment Program
(FRRAP), Calif. Dept. of Forestry, July 1988

 SO-RTS Library

Private Forest Landowners of the U.S., 1994  SO-RTS Library

Sierra Nevada Ecosystem Project (SNEP)
(Status of SNEP Project)

 http://www.ceres.ca.gov/snep/
SO-RTS Library

U.C. Forest Products Laboratory  http://www.ucfpl.edu/

California Oak Foundation  http://www.californiaoaks.org/

Oregon State University
Forestry Media Center

 http://www.orst.edu/Dept/fmc/

Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute  http://urbanfor.cagr.calpoly.edu/

Pacific Southwest Research Station  http://www.psw.fs.fed.us/

Pacific Northwest Research Station  http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/

http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/LA/Lahome.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/LA/Lahome.html
http://permits.fws.gov/
http://international.fws.gov/public/esa.pdf
http://international.fws.gov/global/wbcaindex.html
http://international.fws.gov/global/wbcaindex.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/
http://wsare.usu.edu/
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/fund/sources.html
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/fund/sources.html
http://es.epa.gov/oeca/
http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm
http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/index.html
http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.html
http://www.cfda.gov/
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html
http://www.epa.gov/owow/info/PubList/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
http://www.fs.fed.us/forum/nepa/nepalaw.htm
http://www.fs.fed.us/forum/nepa/nepalaw.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96OPA/FBillLnk.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96OPA/FBillLnk.html
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Rocky Mountain Research Station http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/

USFS Forest Products Laboratory  http://www.fpl.fs.fed.us/

California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection (CDF)

 http://www.fire.ca.gov/

U.C. Sierra Foothill Research & Extension
Center  http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_pag

e.html
USDA National Agroforestry Center  http://www.unl.edu/nac/

Guide to Building Small Roads, USDA SCS,
Davis, CA, January 1983

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Building Water Pollution Control into Small
Private Forest and Ranchland Roads, USDA
FS & SCS, September 1981

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

CA Land Cover Mapping & Monitoring, USFS
& CA CDF (FRAP).

http://frap.cdf.ca.gov or
http://r5.fs.fed.us/fpm/index.htm

Fire Effects Information System, Information
about fire effects on plants and animals, USFS

 http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm

Public Programs for Private Forestry
Sampson & DeCoster, 1997

 SO-RTS Library

Income Opportunities in Special Forest
Products, Ag. Info. Bulletin #666

 SO-RTS Library

Windbreak Technology
Brandle, Heintz, Sturrock, 1988

 SO-RTS Library

Forest Ecosystem Management
July, 1983

 SO-RTS Library

The Sierra Nevada, 1992
Report of the Sierra Summit Steering Comm.

 SO-RTS Library

A Guide for Predicting Sheet & Rill Erosion on
Forestland, USDA USFS, 1980

 SO-RTS Library

California Fire Plan, 1996
CA CDF

 SO-RTS Library

19th Annual National Indian Timber
Symposium, 1995

 SO-RTS Library

 

 

___________________________________
TOP

http://leginfo.ca.gov/
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/1600/1600.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/reg.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/index.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
http://www.ppic.org/
http://www.carcd.org/index.htm
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/water_laws/index.html
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/water_laws/index.html
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/dfghome.html
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Plant Materials References
  

Reference Name: Location*:
National Plant Materials Manual (NPPM)  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/
California Long Range Plan for Plant
Materials

 http://Plant-
Materials.nrcs.usda.gov:90/pmc/CAPMC/caplan.html

Plant Materials Publications on the Web http://www.nhq.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/publications.html

Lockeford Plant Materials Center  http://Plant-
Materials.nrcs.usda.gov:90/scripts/ndisapi.dll/pmc/gpH
ome?PMC=CAPMC

Sources for Conservation Seeds  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/Pmtemp.html

NRCS Plant Materials Program  http://Plant-Materials.nrcs.usda.gov:90/

Native Plant Information  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/
PMC/websites/nat.html

California Native Plant Society  http://www.cnps.org/

CNPS Internet Links - Botany & Taxonomy  http://www.cnps.org/links/botany_links.htm

California Plant Photo Database  http://elib.cs.berkeley.edu/photos/flora/

NRCS "Vegespec" - Assistance to help
implement vegetative practices"  http://www2.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/page

s/HomeVegspec.htm
University of California - WeedRIC
Weed Research and Information Center

 http://wric.ucdavis.edu/

NRCS Plants Database  http://plants.usda.gov/plants/

USDA Biotechnology Home Page http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/

Seeds of Woody Plants in the United States,
USFS, Ag. Handbook No. 450

 SO-RTS Library

Vernal Pool Ecosystems, Proceedings from a
1996 Conference, Carol Witham-Editor,
Published by CA Native Plant Society, 1996

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Invasive Plants of California's Wildlands,
Carla Bossard, et.al., August 2000, UC Press

 SO-RTS Library

Inventory of Rare & Endangered Vascular
Plants of California, CA Native Plant
Society, Special Pub. #1, February 1994

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library
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___________________________________ 
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http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/mlra/index.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssh
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/soil/smanual.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/soil/smanual.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soiltax/tax.pdf
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soiltax/tax.pdf
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/kestoSoilTaxonomy1998.pdf
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/kestoSoilTaxonomy1998.pdf
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/ssurgo_db.pdf
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/ssurgo_db.pdf
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
http://www.soils.org/sssagloss/index.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field_gd.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field_gd.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field_gd.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field_gd.htm
http://ces.soil.ncsu.edu/sera17/publications/sera17-1/index.html
http://ces.soil.ncsu.edu/sera17/publications/sera17-1/index.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nsdaf/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Range and Grazing References

Reference Name: Location*:
National Range & Pasture Handbook
USDA NRCS

 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/NRPH.PDF
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Grazing Land Technology Institute
USDA NRCS  http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.ht

ml 
Grazing Lands Conservation Initiative http://www.glci.org

NRCS Range Seeding Cost Analysis
 http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/mod
els/rangecal/ 

Annual Rangeland References
UC Davis

 http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/agref.htm 

Department of Rangeland Resources
Oregon State University

 http://osu.orst.edu/dept/range/rbib.htm 

NRCS Animal Feeding Operations (AFO)
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahc
wpd/AFO.html 

California Rangelands Research and Information
Center (CaRIC - U.C.)

 http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/range1.htm

Grazingland Animal Nutrition Lab - Nutrient
Balancing System (NUTBAL)

 http://cnrit.tamu.edu/ganlab/
CA State Range Conservationists Libraries

Flora of California, Jepson  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California Flora & Supplement, Munz  SO-RTS Library

Cal Flora & Plants Databases  See Plant Materials References

Wildflowers of the United States: The
Northwestern States, Volume 5, 2 parts, Harold
Rickett

 SO-RTS Library

A Synonymized Checklist of the Vascular Flora
of the United States, Canada, and Greenland, 2nd

Edition, 2 Volumes. John Kartesz

 SO-RTS Library

An Illustrated Manual of California Shrubs,
Howard McMinn

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Weeds of California, W.W. Robbin, et.al.  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Native Woody Plants of the United States: Their
Erosion Control and Wildlife Values, Wm.
VonDersal, USGPO 

 SO-RTS Library

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html
http://www.ussl.ars.usda.gov/
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html
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Northwest Flora, T.C. Frye, G.B. Rigg, U. of W.  SO-RTS Library

Manual of Grasses of the United States, A.S.
Hitchcock, Volumes 1 & 2, USGPO

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Fundamentals of Ecology, E.P. Odum  SO-RTS Library

Range Development & Improvements, J.F.
Vallentine, BYU Press

 SO-RTS Library

Holistic Resource Management, Allan Savory,
Island Press

 SO-RTS, AO Library

Holistic Resource Management Workbook, Allan
Savory & Sam Bingham

 SO-RTS, AO Library

U.C. Sierra Foothill Research and Extension
Center  http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/sierra_foothill/home_

page.html
Hopland Research and Extension Center

 http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/hopland/home_page.h
tml

U.C. Research & Extension Centers Home Page  http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/

U.C. Cooperative Extension Livestock and
Natural Resources Web Pages

 http://danr.ucop.edu/uccelr/uccelr.htm

California Section Society for Range
Management
(SRM)

 http://www.casrm.org/

U.C. Integrated Hardwood Range Management
Program

 http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/

U.C. Weed Research & Information Center  http://wric.ucdavis.edu/

Fire Effects Information System, Information
about fire effects on plants and animals, USFS

 http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm

Drought Information Center, Colorado State
University  http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/RES/rc/drought.ht

m
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http://www.naba.org/links.html
http://www.naba.org/
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/pa/ewp.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/HomeGard.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/ConsEd.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/ConsEd.html
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Resource Conservation Law References
Federal

Reference Name: Location*:
U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Laws - Office
of Legislative Affairs  http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/LA/Lahome

.html - SO-RTS Library
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Permits  http://permits.fws.gov 

U.S. Endangered Species Act (ESA)  http://international.fws.gov/public/esa.pdf
SO-RTS Library

Wild Bird Conservation Act
 http://international.fws.gov/global/wbcaind
ex.html - SO-RTS Library

Code of Federal Regulations
National Archives & Records Administration

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/ 

Sustainable Agricultural Research and Education
(SARE) - USDA Competitive Grants Program

 http://wsare.usu.edu/ 

EPA Watershed Grant Sources
 http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/waca
demy/fund/sources.html 

EPA - Offices of Enforcement & Assurance  Http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ 

USDA Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)  Http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm
SO FOIA Officer

NRCS Electronic Directives System  http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/
SO-RTS & Admin. Offices

US Department of Justice - Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA)

 http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/index.html 

USDA Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
Website

http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance http://www.cfda.gov/

Federal Register - GPO Access
National Archives & Records Administration  http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/a

ces140.html
Statuatory Authorities for the Activities of the SCS
Ag. Handbook No. 588

 SO-RTS Library

Clean Water Act
Clean Air Act

http://www.epa.gov/owow/info/PubList/

California Coastal Zone Act http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html

National Environmental Policy Act
http://www.fs.fed.us/forum/nepa/nepalaw.h
tm

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://water.usgs.gov/
http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/
http://ceres.ca.gov/
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/index.html
http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index
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USDA Farm Bill Information
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96O
PA/FBillLnk.html

 TOP

State
Reference Name: Location*:

CA State Public Resource Code, Division 9  http://leginfo.ca.gov
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

CA State Dept. of Fish & Game Stream
Alteration Permits

 http://www.dfg.ca.gov/1600/1600.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

CA State Fish & Game Laws  http://www.dfg.ca.gov/reg.html
SO-RTS Library

CA Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)  http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/index.html
SO-RTS Library

California State Law  http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html

Public Policy Institute of California (statewide
private organization).

 http://www.ppic.org/

California Association of Resource Conservation
Districts (CARCD) - Division 9 resources

 http://www.carcd.org/index.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California State Water Laws, Porter-Cologne Act
CA Code of Regulations, CA Clean Water Act  http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/water_laws/index

.html
California Endangered Species Act  http://www.dfg.ca.gov/dfghome.html

 

 

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/pl566.html
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/resinventory.html
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/wslinks.html
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/stemple
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/consumnes
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/alhambra
http://www.carcd.org/
http://www.carcd.org/wow
http://www.carcd.org/wisp
http://ice.ucdavis.edu/
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/wqsid/waterbody.asp?wb_fkey=369
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/groups/
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/nrpi/
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/geowbs/
http://ceres.ca.gov/
http://ceres.ca.gov/watershed/index.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/watershed/plan.html
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/acad2000/planning/
http://www.adopt-a-watershed.org/
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/watershed/
http://www.state.me.us/dep/blwq/watersh.htm
http://watershed.org/
http://www.cwp.org/
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/
http://www.epa.gov/surf/
http://www.brc.tamus.edu/swat/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/frame/hydrolog.html
http://www.sedlab.olemiss.edu/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/frame/waterqal.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/wst.html
http://www.infolink.morris.mn.us/ars/agnps.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/h2oqual.html
http://www.systechengineering.com/
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Local
Reference Name: Location*:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.baydeltawatershed.org/
http://wwwcalfed.water.ca.gov/adobe_pdf/DO_RFP_Modeling1.pdf
http://www.msi.ucsb.edu/msilinks/OCPC/OCPCtexts/whtpapr/watersh.htm
http://www.carcd.org/wisp/index.htm
http://www.tu.org/library/conservation.asp
http://www.dcn.davis.ca.us/DCN/projects/waterworks/tours.html
http://www.ycfcwcd.org/
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/~rwqcb5/
http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/watershed/wacademy/fund.html
http://www.cbwm.org/Default.htm
http://www.cleanwater.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/owow/tmdl/proprule.html
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/calwater.html
http://fsweb.wo.fs.fed.us/wsa/
http://www.epa.gov/cgi-bin/surf3/search.pl?geography=state&value=CA
http://www.unl.edu/nac/conservation/atlas/index.html
http://www.state.nv.us/ndep/bwqp/truckbas.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.html
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://www.wrcc.sage.dri.edu/
http://water.usgs.gov/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://ca.water.usgs.gov/
http://www.landuse.com/coplateau/index.html
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://geology.about.com/cs/geomapsusstates/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html
http://www.mp.usbr.gov/berryessa/
http://www.compstudy.org/news_info/reports/IP1/index.html
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/~rwqcb1/Program_Information/tmdl/GarciaRiverWatershedStatus.html
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/~rwqcb1/Program_Information/tmdl/GarciaRiverWatershedStatus.html
http://www.sjrtmdl.org/load_allocation/index.htm
http://www.gfredlee.com/
http://www.compstudy.org/
http://www.sjrtmdl.org/
http://www.ycfcwcd.org/
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/civ/ssj/
http://www.cacrmp.org/
http://wdsroot.ucdavis.edu/clients/pcbr/default.html
http://www.epa.gov/surf/stinfo/CA/
http://www.lvwash.org/
http://www.epa.gov/surf3/locate/
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http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96OPA/MiscFB.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96OPA/MiscFB.html
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/cecwo/reg/index2.htm
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/cecwo/reg/index2.htm
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/
http://www.wl.fb-net.org/
http://wl.fb-net.org/whip/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/WetInfo.html
http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/info/PubList/
http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/
http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Soils References
For additional Soil Survey Information and Assistance visit the California State Soil Survey Office website. 

Reference Name: Location*:
National Soil Survey Handbook (1997)
USDA NRCS

 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssh
Soils Library

Soil Survey Manual (1993)
USDA NRCS

 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/soil/
smanual.html - Soils Library

Soil Taxonomy - Ag. Handbook 436, 2nd Edition
(1999)  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soiltax/tax

.pdf - Soils Library
Soil Taxonomy - Keys to Soil Taxonomy
(1998) 

 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/
kestoSoilTaxonomy1998.pdf - Soils Library

Land Capability Classification - Ag. Handbook No.
210 (1973)

 Soils Library

Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) Data Base Data
Use Information Misc. Pub. 1527 (1995)  http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/ssurgo_db.

pdf - Soils Library
Diagnosis & Improvement of Alkali Soils -
Ag. Handbook 60 (1954)

 Soils Library

Agriculture Salinity Assessment & Management
ASCE Manual No. 71 (1990)

 Soils Library, Engineering Section

Soil Survey Laboratory Methods Manual SSIR 42
(1992)  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir4

2.htm - Soils Library
Soil Survey Laboratory Information Manual SIR 45
(1995)  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir4

5.htm - Soils Library
Soil Quality Test Kit Guide (1999)

 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit
2.html - Soils Library

Soil Quality Topics Binder (1999)
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/cat
alog.html - Soils Library

Agricultural Salinity & Drainage: A User's Handbook.
UCD 1992

 Engineering Library

Glossary of Soil Science Terms - SSSA 1997  http://www.soils.org/sssagloss/index.html
Soils Library

Land Resource Regions & Major Land Resource Areas
of the US. AG. Handbook 296 (1981)

 Soils Library

Ecological Units of California - Section & Subsection
Descriptions (1997)

 Soils Library

Field Book for Describing & Sampling Soils Version
1.1 (1998)  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field

_gd.htm - Soils Library

http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespk-co/regulatory/
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespk-co/regulatory/
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Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the U.S. Version 4.0
(1998)  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/hydric/fiel

dind/fieldind.htm - Soils Library
Soil Testing for Phosphorus http://ces.soil.ncsu.edu/sera17/publications/

sera17-1/index.html 
National Soil Survey Center  http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nsdaf/ 

National SSURGO Database - Data Access  http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html

California Salinity Laboratory (ARS)  http://www.ussl.ars.usda.gov/

Soil Biology Primer
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/pri
mer/index.html - Soil Library
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/COD/codindex.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/COD/codindex.htm
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.htm
http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/agro/agonomy.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/agro/agonomy.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.html
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/1997/
http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/calhum.htm
http://www.cfda.gov/
http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/tgnews.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/tgnews.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/LA/LAhome.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/LA/LAhome.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocsciInstitute/Default.htm
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocsciInstitute/Default.htm
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/
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http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/start.htm
http://sugarberry.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/deeds/index.html
http://sugarberry.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/deeds/index.html
http://grama.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/ias/prod.asp
http://www.sci.usda.gov/sci/default.htm
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/
http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/default.htm
http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/default.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/nav_general.html
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/nav_general.html
http://www.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm
http://www.usda.gov/nass/
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ncg/ncg.html
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Tribal and American Indian References
Reference Name: Location*:
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http://mapping.usgs.gov/nsdi/
http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/
http://water.usgs.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/surf/
http://alembic.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.ars.usda.gov/
http://www.calfed.water.ca.gov/
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/cwap.html
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/
http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ag/
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ca/index.html
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/ca/ca.htm
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/default.asp
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html
http://dc.ffasintranet.usda.gov/
http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm
http://www.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/acad2000.html
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/acad2000.html
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Urban and Rural References
Reference Name: Location*:

North American Butterfly Association  http://www.naba.org/links.html
http://www.naba.org/ 

CA NRCS Emergency Watershed Operations
(EWP) Fact Sheets

 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/pa/ewp.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

NRCS Backyard Conservation Program
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backy
ard.html - SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Home and Garden Tips  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/HomeGard.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Information for Teachers/Educators
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/ConsE
d.html 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/
http://www.fs.fed.us/emc/nris/index.html
http://mapping.usgs.gov/
http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/
http://fedpage.doi.gov/fedpagedoi.html
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/index2.html
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/index2.html
http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov/pmt/
http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/ecoregions/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngm_catalog.ora.html
http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngm_catalog.ora.html
http://www.disability.gov/
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http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm
http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index
http://www.ca.gov/search/hello.html
http://www.dir.ca.gov/occupational_safety.html
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/
http://wric.ucdavis.edu/
http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/
http://www.ca.gov/
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/cwap.html
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/index.html
http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index
http://www.conserv.ca.gov/
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/index.htm
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/calawquery?codesection=hsc&codebody=
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/calawquery?codesection=hsc&codebody=
http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/dfghome.html
http://www.ussl.ars.usda.gov/
http://www.oac.cdlib.org/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Water Quality References

Reference Name: Location*:
Water Quality Criteria (McKee & Wolf,
CSWRCE)

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Water Quality Field Guide
(SCS-TP-160, 1983)

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Water Quality Indicators Guide
(SCS-TP-161, 1989)

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Water Quality Planning Binder  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

NRCS Water & Climate Center  http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html 

Oregon Climate Service
Climate Maps (PRISM)  http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.

html
USGS - Water Resources of the U.S.  http://water.usgs.gov/

NRCS National Water Management Center  http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/

NRCS National Water Quality Training Program
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qu
al/netinfo.html

NRCS Technical Notes, Briefs, Publications.
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.ht
ml - SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

California State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRQB)

 http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/

California State Environmental Resources Evaluation
System (CERES)

 http://ceres.ca.gov/

CA Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Home Page  http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/index.html

CA Dept. of Water Resources - Division of Planning and
Local Assistance.

 http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index

CA Water Plan Update - Bulletin 160, CA DWR SO-RTS, WPS Library

Plan for CA's Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Program
CA SWRCB

 SO-RTS Library

National Handbook of Water Quality Monitoring, Part 600,
National Water Quality Handbook, USDA NRCS

 SO-RTS Library

Clean Water Action Plan SO-RTS Library
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Watershed References
For additional Watershed Planning Information and Assistance visit the CA NRCS Watershed Planning Services Staff Home Page.

Reference Name: Location*:
Public Law 566 Small Watershed Program Brochure  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/pl566.html
Watershed Resource Inventories:  http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/resinventory.html

Watershed Related Web sites:  http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/wslinks.html

Watershed Project Examples:
     Stemple Creek, Marin and Sonoma Counties
     Cosumnes River, Sacramento, Eldorado, Amador Counties
     Alhambra Creek, Contra Costa County

 
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/stemple
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/consumnes
http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/alhambra

CA Association of Conservation Districts (CARCD):
     Wild On Watersheds Program
     Watershed Information Sharing Program

 http://www.carcd.org/
 http://www.carcd.org/wow
 http://www.carcd.org/wisp

UC Davis Information Center for the Environment (ICE):
     Water Quality Standards Database
     California Watershed Groups Inventory
     NRPI (includes Watershed Projects Inventory)
     GeoSpatial Waterbody System

 http://ice.ucdavis.edu/
http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/wqsid/waterbody.asp?wb_fkey=369
 http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/groups/
 http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/nrpi/
 http://endeavor.des.ucdavis.edu/geowbs/

CA State Environmental Resources Evaluation System (CERES):
     Watershed Technical Information System
     Watershed Planning Technical Information

 http://ceres.ca.gov/
 http://ceres.ca.gov/watershed/index.html
 http://ceres.ca.gov/watershed/plan.html

Other Watersed Planning Links:
     EPA Watershed Planning Acadamy 2000 Training Modules
     Adopt A Watershed Program Educational Program
     University of Washington Watershed Planning Support
     USDI Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Watershed Planning
     The Watershed Management Council (Non-Profit Education Org.)
     Center for Watershed Protection (Non-Profit Corporation)
     Know Your Watershed (Nat. Network hosted by Purdue Univ.)
     EPA's Surf Your Watershed

 
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/acad2000/planning/
http://www.adopt-a-watershed.org/
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/watershed/
http://www.state.me.us/dep/blwq/watersh.htm
http://watershed.org/
http://www.cwp.org/
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/
http://www.epa.gov/surf/

Tools for Watershed Assessment or Analysis:
     Soil and Water Assessment Tool
     Hydrology/Hydraulics
     AnnAGNPS Model Site
     Water Quality Models
     NRCS National Water & Climate Center
     AGNPS Model Site
     Watershed Models
     The BASIN model WARMF

 
http://www.brc.tamus.edu/swat/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/frame/hydrolog.html
http://www.sedlab.olemiss.edu/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/frame/waterqal.html

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/wst.html
www.infolink.morris.mn.us/ars/agnps.html

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/h2oqual.html

http://www.systechengineering.com/

http://www.calfertilizer.org/
http://www.nasda-hq.org/
http://www.carcd.org/
http://www.farmland.org/
http://www.water-ed.org/
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html
http://www.greatvalley.org/links/index.htm
http://www.greatvalley.org/links/index.htm
http://www.cosumnesriver.org/
http://www.calcattlemen.org/index.htm
http://www.teleport.com/~rivernet/
http://www.cfbf.com/
http://www.wisc.edu/farmasyst/
http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/range1.htm
http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/range1.htm
http://www.mapquest.com/
http://www.mapsonus.com/
http://www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/
http://watershed.org/wmchome/
http://ice.ucdavis.edu/
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Watershed Planning Information:
     CALFED Watershed Program
     San Joaquin CALFED Proprosal
     Healthy Watersheds
     RCD-WISP Watershed Information Sharing Project
     Trout Unlimited – Conservation Library
     WaterWorks Virtual Tours
     Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District
     Central Valley Regional Water Board
     Catalog of Federal Funding Sources for Watershed Protection
     Watermaster
     Clean Water Action Plan
     EPA TMDL Program

http://www.baydeltawatershed.org/
http://wwwcalfed.water.ca.gov/adobe_pdf/DO_RFP_Modeling1.pdf

http://www.msi.ucsb.edu/msilinks/OCPC/OCPCtexts/whtpapr/watersh.htm

http://www.carcd.org/wisp/index.htm
http://www.tu.org/library/conservation.asp
http://www.dcn.davis.ca.us/DCN/projects/waterworks/tours.html

http://www.ycfcwcd.org/
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/~rwqcb5/
http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/watershed/wacademy/fund.html
http://www.cbwm.org/Default.htm
http://www.cleanwater.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/owow/tmdl/proprule.html

Watershed Data Sets and Resources:
     NRCS California Interagency Watershed Mapping Committee - Home Page:
     Watershed and Air or FSWeb Soil Water Air Quality Weather Smoke
     EPA Search Results: CA
     Atlas Frames
     Truckee River Basin Monitoring Sites
     NRCS Ecological Sciences Division - National Headquarters
     National Weather Service
     Climate Mapping with PRISM Model
     Western Regional Climate Center
     USGS Water Data
     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Site (NOAA)
     California USGS Water Data
     Land Use Data (Private)
     Rainfall Maps
     Geology Maps
     National Watershed Climate Center (NRCS)

http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/calwater.html
http://fsweb.wo.fs.fed.us/wsa/
http://www.epa.gov/cgi-bin/surf3/search.pl?geography=state&value=CA

http://www.unl.edu/nac/conservation/atlas/index.html
http://www.state.nv.us/ndep/bwqp/truckbas.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.html
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://www.wrcc.sage.dri.edu/
http://water.usgs.gov/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://ca.water.usgs.gov/
http://www.landuse.com/coplateau/index.html
http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html
http://geology.about.com/cs/geomapsusstates/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html

Watershed Sites and Miscellaneous Information Sources:
     Lake Berryessa
     Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins Comprehensive Study
     Garcia River Watershed Status………………………...
     San Joaquin Loading Anlaysis…………………………
     Fred Lee Home Page for the San Joaquin
     Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins Comprehensive Study
     San Joaquin River Dissolved O2 Total Maximum Daily Load Stakeholder Process
     Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District
     COE Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basin Comprehensive Study
     California Coordinated Resource Management Plan (CRMP) Cooperative
     Putah – Cache Bioregion
     EPA Surf Your Watershed - California
     Las Vegas Wash
     EPA - Locate Your Watershed

http://www.mp.usbr.gov/berryessa/
http://www.compstudy.org/news_info/reports/IP1/index.html

http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/~rwqcb1/Program_Information/tmdl/GarciaRiverWa
tershedStatus.html
http://www.sjrtmdl.org/load_allocation/index.htm
http://www.gfredlee.com/
http://www.compstudy.org/
http://www.sjrtmdl.org/
http://www.ycfcwcd.org/
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/civ/ssj/
http://www.cacrmp.org
http://wdsroot.ucdavis.edu/clients/pcbr/default.html
http://www.epa.gov/surf/stinfo/CA/
http://www.lvwash.org/
http://www.epa.gov/surf3/locate/

TOP
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Wetlands References

Reference Name: Location*:
USDA Farm Bill Information

 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/OPA/FB96
OPA/MiscFB.html - SO-RTS, AO, FO
Library

NRCS Wetlands Science Institute  http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli 

National Food Security Act Manual (NFSAM)
Third Edition, 1996

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Wetlands Delineation Manual, US Army Corps of
Engineers, Wetlands Research Technical Report
No. Y-87-1, 1987

 http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/
cw/cecwo/reg/index2.htm - SO-RTS, AO,
FO Library

National List of Plant Species That Occur In
Wetlands: California (Region 0), USFWS
Biological Report 88, 26.10, 1988

 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the US,
Version 4.0, 1998

 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Hydrology Tools for Wetland Determinations.
Engineering Field Handbook, Part 650, Chap. 19

 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Western Wetland Flora, Field Office Guide
to Plant Species, 1994

 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Common Wetland Plants of California, COE
1996

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Wetlands of the U.S., FWS Circular 39, 1971  SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats
of the U.S., FSW/OBS-79-31, 1992

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

A Flora of the Marshes of California,
Herbert L. Mason, 1957

 SO-RTS, AO Library

National Riparian Service Team
(Cooperative Riparian Restoration - BLM, NRCS & USFS)

 http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/ 

USDA Wetlands Reserve Program (WRP)  http://www.wl.fb-net.org/ 

USDA Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program
(WHIP)

 http://wl.fb-net.org/whip/ 

Living In Harmony With Wetlands  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/WetInfo.html
SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

EPA Office of Water - Publications  http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/info/PubList/

EPA Office of Wetlands, Oceans & Watersheds  http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/
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U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) Publications  http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/

Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants
of California, CA Native Plant Society, Spec Pub.
#1, February 1994.

 SO-RTS, AO, FO Library

Vernal Pool Ecosystems, Proceedings from a 1996
Conference, Carol Witham, Editor, Published by
the CA Native Plant Society, June 1996.

 SO-RTS Library

U.S Army Corps of Engineers (COE) - Regulatory
Program - Sacramento District (Wetland Reg.
Infor.)

 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespk-
co/regulatory/
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SUBJECT CATEGORY: Other References & Links
 
NRCS & USDA Agency Links

Reference or Source Name: URL Web Address*:
NRCS Conservation Operations Division (COD)

 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAM
S/COD/codindex.htm 

NRCS National Water & Climate Center  http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.htm 

NRCS National Water Management Center  http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

NRCS National Headquarters  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov 

National SSURGO Database
(Soil Survey Geographic Data Base)  http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.ht

ml 
NRCS Ecological Sciences Division Agronomy
Page  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/agro/agono

my.html 
NRCS Ecological Sciences Division Home Page

 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.ht
ml 

NRCS Information Technology Home Page
 http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.h
tm 

NRCS National Resources Inventory (NRI)  http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/1997/ 

NRCS Wildlife Habitat Management Institute  http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/

NRCS California Interagency Watershed Mapping
Committee - Home Page

 http://ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/calhum.htm 

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance  http://www.cfda.gov/ 

NRCS Directives System (General Manual and
Handbooks - Online)

 http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

NRCS Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG) News
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/tgnews
.html 

NRCS Office of Legislative Affairs
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/LA/LAhom
e.html 

NRCS Grazing Land Technology Institute
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepa
ge.html
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NRCS Social Sciences Institute
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocsciInstitute/
Default.htm 

NRCS Soil Quality Institute http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/ 

NRCS Wetland Science Institute http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/ 

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA Home
Page)

http://www.usda.gov/ 

NRCS Online Water Quality Training Course
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qu
al/netinfo.html 

NRCS Online Conservation Planning Training
Course - Part 1 - Modules 1-5

http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/start.htm 

NRCS Performance Reporting and Management
System (PRMS) http://sugarberry.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdyna

mics/deeds/index.html 
NRCS Integrated Accountability System Home
Page

http://grama.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/ias/prod.asp 

USDA Service Center Initiative (SCI) http://www.sci.usda.gov/sci/default.htm 

 USDA Ag. Biotechnology Website (APHIS)  http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/

NRCS Customer Service Toolkit (CST) Home Page
http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/default
.htm

NRCS Science & Technology Web Site http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/ 

NRCS Web Site Road Atlas (NHQ Index)
 http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/nav_general
.html

USDA National Agricultural Library http://www.nal.usda.gov/

USDA History - Special Collections of the NAL
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/hi
story/index.htm

USDA Information Technology Center (ITC)
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.ht
m

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service
(NASS)

http://www.usda.gov/nass/

NRCS Social Sciences Institute
Social and Economic Data Access

http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/
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NRCS National Resource Inventory (NRI) http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/

NRCS National Cartography Center http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ncg/ncg.html

 

 

 

 

 

Other Federal Agency Links:
Reference or Source Name: URL Web Address*:

US Geological Service - USGS
National Mapping & Remotely Sensed Data

 http://mapping.usgs.gov/nsdi/ 

Global Change Master Directory (NASA)  http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/ 

US Geological Service - USGS
Water Resources of the U.S.

 http://water.usgs.gov/ 

US Fish & Wildlife Service (USF&WS)  http://www.fws.gov/ 

US Environmental Protections Agency (EPA)  http://www.epa.gov/ 

US EPA - "Surf Your Watershed" http://www.epa.gov/surf/ 

US Agricultural Research Service (ARS) http://alembic.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.ars.usda.gov/

CALFED (California State & Federal Govt. Bay-
Delta Program Homepage)

 http://www.calfed.water.ca.gov/ 

Clean Water Action Plan
CA Unified Watershed Assessment

 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/cwap.html 

USDA Biotechnology Home Page http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/ 

 EPA Agriculture Compliance Center  http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ag/

USDA Rural Development Agency (California
RD)

 http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ca/index.html 

USDA Farm Service Agency (California FSA)  http://www.fsa.usda.gov/ca/ca.htm 

USDA Farm Service Agency (NHQ FSA)  http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/default.asp 
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Federal Register - National Archives & Records
Administration - GPO Access  http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/a

ces140.html
USDA FSA, FAS, RMA Intranet Site
Farm Service Agency, Foreign Ag. Service, Risk Mgt.
Agency

 http://dc.ffasintranet.usda.gov/ 

USDA Forest Service - Region 5 (California)  http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/ 

National Agricultural Library (NAL)
USDA Historical Resources http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/hi

story/index.htm 
National Agricultural Library - NAL Home Page http://www.nal.usda.gov/ 

EPA Watershed Academy Training Online
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/waca
demy/acad2000.html 

Library of Congress - Explore the Internet http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/ 

US Army Corps of Engineers
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/c
w/ 

US Forest Service
Natural Resource Information on the Web

http://www.fs.fed.us/emc/nris/index.html 

USGS National Mapping Information  http://mapping.usgs.gov/

NASA Global Change Master Directory  http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/

California Fedpage  http://fedpage.doi.gov/fedpagedoi.html

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE)
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/c
w/index2.html

USDA Agricultural Research Service
Partnership Management Team

 http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov/pmt/

Ecological Subregions of California
US Forest Service

 http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/ecoregions/

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration  http://www.noaa.gov/

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) http://www.fema.gov/

USGS National Geologic Map Database
http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngm_catalog
.ora.html
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U.S. Government Disability website - Resources
for agencies, ADA, etc.

http://www.disability.gov

 

 

 

 

 

TOP

State Agency:
Reference or Source Name: URL Web Address*:

California Division of Mines and Geology
Publications, CA DOC  http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index

.htm 
CA Dept. of Water Resources
Climate and other misc. information

 http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index 

California's State Agency Index  http://www.ca.gov/search/hello.html 

CA Occupational Safety & Health Administration
(Cal-OSHA)

 http://www.dir.ca.gov/occupational_safety.html 

California Department of Food & Agriculture  http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/ 

California State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRQB)

 http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ 

California State Law  http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html 
California State Environmental Resources
Evaluation System (CERES)

 http://ceres.ca.gov/ 

University of California - WeedRIC
Weed Research and Information Center

 http://wric.ucdavis.edu/ 

California State Forest Stewardship Program
(CFIP, FIP, SIP)

 http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/ 

California State - Governor's Home page  http://www.ca.gov/ 
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Clean Water Action Plan
CA Unified Watershed Assessment

 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/cwap.html 

CA Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Home Page  http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/index.html 

CA Dept. of Water Resources - Division of
Planning and Local Assistance.

 http://wwwdpla.water.ca.gov/cgi-bin/index

CA Dept. of Water Resources - Home Page  http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov/

CA Dept. of Conservation, Division of
Mines/Geology

http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/index.htm

CA Health & Safety Code - California Law  http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-
bin/calawquery?codesection=hsc&codebody=

CA Forest Stewardship Program  http://ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/

CA Department of Fish & Game (CDF&G)  http://www.dfg.ca.gov/dfghome.html

California Salinity Laboratory (ARS)  http://www.ussl.ars.usda.gov/

California Digital Library  http://www.oac.cdlib.org/
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Local Agency:
Reference or Source Name: URL Web Address*:
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Organizations/Other:
Reference or Source Name: URL Web Address*:

California Fertilizer Association  http://www.calfertilizer.org 

National Association of State Departments of
Agriculture

 http://www.nasda-hq.org 

California Association of Resource Conservation
Districts (CARCD)

 http://www.carcd.org/ 

American Farmland Trust  http://www.farmland.org 

Water Education Foundation  http://www.water-ed.org/ 

Conservation Technology Information Center
(CTIC)  http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.ht

ml 
The Great Valley Center

 http://www.greatvalley.org/links/index.ht
m 

Cosumnes River Task Force (Sacramento County)  http://www.cosumnesriver.org/ 

California Cattlemen's Association  http://www.calcattlemen.org/index.htm 
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California River Network  http://www.teleport.com/~rivernet/ 

California Farm Bureau Federation  http://www.cfbf.com/ 

Farm*A*Syst Assistance Program  http://www.wisc.edu/farmasyst/ 

U.C. California Rangelands
Research and Information Center  http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/range1

.htm+
Map Directions on the Web  http://www.mapquest.com/

http://www.mapsonus.com
U.C. Integrated Pest Management Program  http://www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/

The Watershed Management Council  http://watershed.org/wmchome/

Information Center for the Environment, UCD  http://ice.ucdavis.edu/
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___________________________________
 * Identify the physical location, URL or Website where subject matter reference can be found [SO-RTS (NRCS
State Office Resource Technology Section Library), AO (NRCS Area Office Library), FO (NRCS Field Office
Library), WPS (NRCS State Office Watershed Planning Services Library); ENG (NRCS State Office Engineering
Services Library)]. Reference Lists are to be filed in the local FOTG, Section I.

NOTE: These links are current and working at the time of publishing this document - If you discover a
web page location has changed
or the link no longer works, please notify the "webmaster".

Comments or suggestions regarding these pages may be directed to: Mark Parson. This page was last
updated on 11/28/01.


